epistles. The mission of these was to brighten and cheer the world. In the after remarks, Miss Krause stated that our lives are the only Bibles which many will read. Miss Smith gave a short account of how Corea had been opened up to the missionaries through the founding of a hospital. Owing to an unusual circumstance, the attendance was not so large as might otherwise have been expected.

Miss Shaw conducted the meeting of Wednesday, March 13th, of which the subject was "Character Building."

The paper on the text assigned, viz., I Cor. 3, 9-17, took up the important points, bringing in many beautiful thoughts gathered from the text and other passages.

The last meeting will be held Wednesday, March 20th, at 4 p.m. We would be glad to see our room well filled.

DELTA SIGMA SOCIETY.

A week ago we gathered in our accustomed place of meeting, to pay our last respects to this Society for the session '94-'95. It was with feelings of regret that we thus met, for, thanks to the skilful hand that has guided the Society's course this year, all the meetings have been thoroughly enjoyed. This last proved no exception, for we found Miss Cameron's essay, "Women Philanthropists," very inspiring, and the Impromptu Debate: "Resolved, that college gowns are common property," was just as amusing as any of our former attempts to be witty, convincing and triumphant all in five minutes. Miss Cameron, the retiring president, then spoke very modestly of her work with the Society, wished it much success in the future, and thanked the committee for their assistance. This was the signal for a unanimous vote of thanks to the speaker from the members present, and when the applause had subsided the meeting was adjourned.

APPLIED SCIENCE GLEE CLUB.

The 4th annual meeting of the Applied Science Glee Club was held on Monday, March 11th, when the following officers were elected for the ensuing year:—

Hon.-President—Prof. Nicolson. Hon.-Treasurer—Prof. McLeod. President—G. R. McLeod, '97. Vice-President—Dufresne, '96. Secretary—J. B. McRae, '98. Treasurer.—Heustis, '96.

The Treasurer's report being read and adopted showed the Club to be in a good financial condition.

There being no further business after the reading of the following report, the meeting adjourned with a vote of thanks to the retiring officers. FOURTH ANNUAL REPORT OF THE ENECUTIVE COMMITTEE OF THE APPLIED SCIENCE GLEE CLUB. MR. PRESIDENT AND GENTLEMEN:—

Your committee, in presenting to you the 4th annual report of the Applied Science Glee Club, are glad to state that the past year has been as successful, if not more so, than any previous one, both financially and otherwise, but still feel that there is room for improvement.

It is felt that the Club depends too much perhaps for its strength and vim on outside affairs, such as the drive and dinner, etc.; and though the average attendance at practices this year was 30—a large gain over any previous year—still, your committee would strongly advise that the practices be in some way brightened and made more agreeable in order to secure an even larger attendance.

In Mr. Reyner the Club had a most capable and obliging instructor, and too much cannot be said to his credit for the able manner in which he conducted the practices. His re-appointment for next year is strongly recommended.

Your committee at the opening of the session thought it would be advisable to supply the Club with the words and music of the songs most generally used, and intended having a selection of them specially printed; but finding this impossible, they purchased one dozen and a half Toronto song-books, which have aided the Club very materially in its practices. (At that time the McGill Song-Book—as you may STILL be aware—was "not for sale.")

The Annual Drive and Dinner was a complete success, fifty-two men being present. This affair has come to be looked upon by Science men as one of the most enjoyable features of the session, and it is hoped that each year will see more and more interest taken in it.

It was intended this year to give: smoking concert, but owing to our instructor's illness, and several other matters of business, your committee thought it would be unadvisable to attempt one, but hope that it may take place next year, for in so doing they feel that the Club will be placed on a surer and still firmer basis.

Respectfully submitted on behalf of committee.

F. L. PACKARD,

Secretary.

YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION.

This has been a year which will mark an epoch in the history of the Association; for the last decade there has been the cherished hope that the Association should occupy a building of its own, and at last the realization has come,—not our ideal, by any means, but on the opening of College next September we